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From:  Paul Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPolice
To: - Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 02:44PM
Subject: Re: Fw: From Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald

Thanks mate thats a very sensible approach. May solve all of the problems. Jaco
Kind Regards,

Paul Jacob

Detective Inspector
Manager Sex Crimes Team
Sex Crimes Squad

State Crime Command

Ph 8835 8666

Fax 8835 8688

¥ Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice

Brad ToPaul

Tayler/21627 /Staff /NSWPolice Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPol
cc

02/06/2010 14:42 SubjectRe: Fw: From Joanne McCa

Newcastle Herald(d.

File is with Region who are forwarding to CET re a decision on whether we investigate these isst

15 years of age.

Brad TAYLER

Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager

Newcastle City LAC

Phone: 49266501 E/N 60501

-----Paul Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPolice wrote: -----
To: Brad Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
From: Paul Jacob/18752/Staff/NSWPolice

Date: 02/06/2010 12:29PM
Subject: Re: Fw: From Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald

Brad

No sign of the file yet, do you have a 'TRIM No. if so can you find where the file is or alternativel
the details of the number and I'll get someone to look it up.

I'll assess this Iates_t material when I receive the file mate.

Will let you know if the file arrives in the intervening time, but definitely not with me yet.

jaco
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Kind Regards,

Paul Jacob

-Detective Inspector

Manager Sex Crimes Team

Sex Crimes Squad

State Crlme Command

Ph 8835 8666

Fax 8835 8688 »

¥ Brad Tayler/21627/5taff/NSWPolice

Brad
Tayler/21627 /Staff/NSWPolice Te
o 02/06/2010 07:54
* c(
5 \‘ . & "
}} .
v ' - Subjedt

Jaco

1 assume you have the file I forwarded re Catholic church. Here is more information re
Royal Commlssfon

In my opinion, this should be handled by SCC as it requires invéstigatlons by specialists in the f

Brad TAYLER

Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager
Newcastle Clty LAC -

Th Phone: 49266501 E/N 60501

‘;\:j ----—Fo_rv'varded by Brad Tayler/Zl627/$taff/NSWPoiice on 02/06/2010 07:52AM «~~=—-

L EOACTED



00 ACTED

Page3 of3

| NSWPF(T2) Chron Bund 1/2 INSWF

148



- NSW
- NSWPF(T2) Chron Bund 1/2

VA

To -PaulJacobH 8752/StafiNSWPolice@NSWPolice

3 L4 £hy Brad
£: Fhett Tayler/21627/StaffINSWP .
HEREHS. olice
PRI 02/06/2010 07:54 ~ beo
y Subject Fw: From Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald

_Jaco

o file | forwarded re Catholic church. Here Is more information re

[ agsume you have th
and some reference to the Royal Commission.

In iny opinion, this should ba handled by SCC as it requires investigations by specialists in the field.

Brad TAYLER

Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager

Newecastle City LAC

Phone: 49286501 E/N 60501

—-_-—Fom:a rded b)? Brad Tayler/21 627!Staﬁ{N SWPolice on 02/06/2010 07:52AM —
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